
From: Homer, Trina
Sent: 5/19/2010 4:47:21 PM
To: 'unc@cpuc.ca.gov' (unc@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Small CHP

Hi Melissa, are you now working on the smaii CHP proceeding (AB 1613) now that Curtis has left, or did 
you dodge that one? I'm just not sure how you'd be filling your time these days since you are not 
having to babysit us ail in Summit meetings as much. :)

Anyway, the lOUs have a pending request to delay filing the tariff and standard contract for the <20 MW 
facilities in that case, given that the large CHP contract hasn't yet been finalized and the PTM on the AB 
1613 case has not yet been addressed. Do you know anything about that, or who I should talk to about 
it? Thanks,

Trina
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